14/05/2024, 16:51 Gmail - Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Microstim DB3 Tester

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Microstim DB3 Tester

1 message

Rubes Arularramuthan <rubes.arularramuthan@avensysmedical.co.uk> Tue, May 14, 2024 at 4:39 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Sophie,

Yes please can you get me an official quote.
Regards,

Rubes

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 4:37:15 PM

To: Rubes Arularramuthan <rubes.arularramuthan@avensysmedical.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Microstim DB3 Tester

You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your inquiry. | can confirm the price for the Microstim DB3 Tester is £60.00 plus £12.00 carriage (plus VAT).
The part number is 2510005. We currently have 2 available in stock, ready for delivery within 1-3 working days.

If you require this as an official quotation, please let me know.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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14/05/2024, 16:51 Gmail - Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Microstim DB3 Tester

On Tue, May 14, 2024 at 1:38 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rubes Arularramuthan <rubes.arularramuthan@avensysmedical.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 14 May 2024 at 13:33

Subject: Microstim DB3 Tester

To: technical@viamed.co.uk <technical@viamed.co.uk>

Good Afternoon,

Hope you are well.

Please could you supply me with a quote for Microstim DB3 Tester.

Regards,
Rubes Arularramuthan
Senior Bio Medical Engineer @ Avensys
Avensys UK Ltd

01562 745 858 Engineering | Training |

i Equipment Sales & Solutions
rubes.arularramuthan@avensysmedical.co.uk

Avensys UK is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered Number: 05320267
Company Headquarters: Frederick Road, Hoo Farm Industrial Estate, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 7RA . 0 m
Registered Office: C/O Kimberlee & Co, Hunt House Farm Frith Common, Tenbury Wells, Worcestershire, WR15 8JY W.avensysmed |cal.co. Uk

Medical Device
Online Shop

Browse our range of new products on our website.

Online Shop @ Avensys

Click here to let us know

N e
@, @ how we're doing!
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